Dear Kamal,

First, I need to apologize to you for causing the problem myself.

I had mistakenly decided that I wanted to remove the white space on the right side of the character.  When I just looked at the character in 10646, I discovered that the white space appears to be needed and that you were correct in your glyph and I was wrong to try to fix it.

I was playing lots of games with the font for that particular glyph in the original Word 97 document that I sent you:

In the TR960624a.doc, I had forced the line spacing to be exactly 11 points (9/2) for the 9-point Helvetica font so that I did not get extra spacing if the characters were too tall.

bold

pointsize 11 pt

character spacing

  scale 150% (width same as U+4E00) 

  condensed spacing 8 pt (remove the space to the right before the end quotes)

  lowered position 2 pt

I just ran a series of experiments and discovered:

1.  that even though the glyph in the PDF file would not display correctly, it would still print correctly (even the tr960624a.pdf file that I sent you) using various points (10, 11), scales (100, 150 of width), lowered position (0.5, 1, 1.5, 2 pts)

That the character will print to LaserJet 6 MP PS printer even though it does not display on the screen.
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From:  Kamal Mansour [SMTP:kamal.mansour@monotype.com]

Sent:  26 June, 1998 19:15

To:  Ed Hart

Subject:  Re: same problem with glyph in PDF file
Dear Ed,

I've confirmed that although the Word document displays

properly, it prints the underscore instead of the expected

symbol.

Here's what I've done. Suspecting that for some reason there was

an invisible embedded character in the string following

'MARK...', I replaced the whole lot by typing 'MARK "a"' in

Helvetica at 9 pt. I then went back to change font to TR15285

for the 'a' only. I duplicated that part of the line for the

other occurrence of U+3192 on the same page. (I left the pt size

at 9). The resulting file displays and prints properly. Attached

is the PDF and a zipped version of the new Word doc.

I think a 'bad' character was within the quotes, causing a

strict PS interpreter like Distiller to cough. Less restrictive

interpreters such as those in PS printers just ignored the

character, and therefore printed OK.

Just to make absolutely sure that you're not having a compound

problem here, I've attached a zip of the correct font again.

Have a rest over the weekend & these problems will look smaller.

Kamal

> Dear Kamal,

> 

> I tried your suggestion but I still have the problem.  

> 

> (For step 2, I could not locate any files (atmfonts.* or

*.qlc).)

> 

> I also loaded the file on my notebook PC and created a PDF

file with the

> same result.  (However, since I used the some procedure (ATM

to remove

> the original font and then to install your replacement as a

new font), I

> would have been pleasantly surprised had the glyph appeared

correctly in

> the produced PDF file.)

> 

> Enclosed are Word 97 and PDF files with just the page in

question:

> 

> Do you have any other suggestions?

> 

> Have a good weekend,

> Ed

> 

> Edwin F. Hart<<File: b3-p11.pdf>><<File: B3-P11.ZIP>><<File: TR15285.ZIP>>

